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South American Squadron.

Subsequent Paper.

Minute from H. E. the Governor to Hon.Col.Secretary 10.11.3S.

MINUTES.

Hon. Gol. Secretary,

I would be glad if His Excellency
would consider altering his intention in this matter.

My whole policy since taking over the Force has
been to rid it of the inferiority complex engendered by
too much naval control.

In days £one by, no doubt this was necessary but
now with Captain Fleuret having passed at Eastney as an
officer fully qualified to command a 6” coast defence
Battery, and with the extensive evidence that he is
capable of all that this infers, it would I think be
discouraging to this Officer to be placed under examinat­
ion by Naval Officers who cannot know more about this
gun than he himself does.

Also Lieut. Aldridge has just completed a course in
which he earned excellent reports in machine gun wfcrk U

I am satisfied myself that at the moment the Defeno
Force, is at a stage of efficiency and efficacy never Ge
before approached in its previous existence.

0.
Maj or,

C. Defence Ftbrce,
10th November, 1938.
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&
From His Excellency the Governor

to the Honourable the Colonial Secretary.



From His Excellency the Governor
to the Honourable the Colonial Secretary.



FALKLAND ISLANDS.

No. 232/38.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

STANLEY.

17th November, 1938.

Sir,

I have the honour to enquire whether you will be

kind enough to carry out an Inspection of the Defence

Force while II.M.S. "Exeter” is in Stanley.

Provision is made in the Defence Force Ordinance

for inspections by an Officer of His Majesty’s Regular

Forces at the request of the Governor and the Force

could not fail to benefit by your advice and criticism

if you would honour it by an inspection.

In the event of a favourable reply from you I

would ask that arrangements be made direct with the

Officer Commanding the Force.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

(Sgd.) r- . —

Governor.

Commodore H. H. Harwood, R.N., O.B.E
II. M.S. "Exeter", , P

at STANLEY.



No. 310A.

H.M.S."EXETER" ,
at Port Stanley.

18th November 1938.

Your Excellency,

I have the honour to acknowledge receipt of

your letter No.232/38 dated 17th November 1938, in which

you enquire whether I will carry out an Inspection of the

Falkland Islands Defence Force.

I feel deeply honoured by Your Excellency’s

kind invitation and it will be a great pleasure to me to

inspect the Defence Force.

I have consulted Major Marshall and we have

agreed to arrange a date after the return of H.M.S."EXETER"

from South Georgia.

I have the honour to be,

Your Excellency’s obedient servant,

His Excellency,
The Governor of the Falkland Islands,

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
STANLEY.



238/38

5th December, 38

Sir,

I am directed to inform you that Commodore H. II.

Harwood, 0*B. 3., will carry out an Inspection

of the Falkland Islands Defence Force at h*0 p.nu,

to-day, Monday the 5th of December, 1938, and to.

request that you will be good enough to release any

members of the Defence Force employed by your Company

in sufficient time to permit of their attendance at

the Inspection.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary

The Manager,
Falkland Islands Company, Limited,

STANLEY.



238/38.

5th December, 38.

Sir,

I am directed to inform yon that Commodore II. H.

Harwood, O.B.E., R.H., will carry out an Inspection

of the Falkland Islands Defence Force at U.0 p.m.,

to-day, Monday the 5th of December, 1938, and to

request that you will be good enough to release any

members of the Defence employed by your Firm in

sufficient time to permit of their attendance at the

Inspection.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

The Manager,
Estate L. Williams,

STANLEY.



ino. 238/38.
(It is requested

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute,
the above Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

MINUTE.
5th December 19 38

From Colonial Secretary, To All Heads of... Departments.,

Stanley*.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

I am directed to inform you that Commodore H. H. Harwood,

0. B. E. , R.N., will carry out an inspection of the Falkland

Islands Defence Force at 4*0 p.m. , mm to-day, Monday the 5th

of December, 1938,and to request that you will be good enough to

release on full pay any members of the Defence Force employed in

your Department in sufficient time to permit of their attendance

at the inspection.

A. I. Fleuret,
for Colonial Secretary.



MINUTE.No.

19 38-5th Decembe

The Honourablei„.Agricultural Adviser ? To

The Colonial Secretary,

(It is requested
that, in any refer­
ence to this minute,
the above Number
and the date may
be quoted.)

Stanley, Falkland Islands. STANLEY,.

’‘ith reference to your minute of even date, I have the honour to

advise you that the members of the Defence Force employed in this

Department, will be released to attend the inspection by Cpmmodore

H.H.Harwood,O.B.E.,R.N.

Agricultural Adviser.



(li Ip /'alUanx> (Uxmcyunp, HTtmthb',
--------------------------------“(INCORPORATED BY ROYAL CHARTER 1851.)’---------—-----------------

AGENTS FOR LLOYDS.

TELEGRAMS "flEETWING PORTSTAN LEY RADIO.

REGISTERED 1902.

5th December, 38.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. 238/38 dated 5th

December, 1938, I have to advise you that members of the

Falkland. Islands Defence Force will be released at 3 P»m* 

to attend an Inspection of the Force at 4 p.m. today.

I am,

Sir,

your obedient servant,

The Honourable

The Colonial Secretary.

Stanley.



ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE

TO THE MANAGER

ira ItopaW* j
SUCCESSORS TO CHAS WILLIAMS.

Eatbl.' IS63.

GENERAL MERCHANTS

RADIO ADDRESS
"WILLIAMS"
COOES USED

B ENTLEYS
A B C. 5TH £ D.

A . I .

PORT STANLEY
FALKLAND ISLANDS.

5th December,1938•

Sir,

We have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter Ko.238/38,

and in reply thereto, beg to inform you that, members of the

Defence Force employed by this Firm will be released from

duty this afternoon in time to attend the inspection of the

Force to be carried out by Commodore H.H.Harwood, O.B.E., R.N.,

We are, Sir,

Yours faithfully,

p.p.Estate Lojtlis Williams

The Hon.

The Colonial Secretary,

STAHLEY



CONFIDENTIAL

No. 310A.

H.M.S."EXETER",
at Port Stanley.

6th December 1938.

Your Excellency,

In accordance with the request contained
in your letter Ko.232/38 of 17th November 1938, I carried
out an inspection of the Falkland Islands Defenee Force
on Monday, 5th December 1938.

I have the greatest pleasure in informing you
that I found everything extremely satisfactory and I
consider that very great credit is due to Major S.Marshall,
his Officers, Non-Commissioned Officers and all concerned.

I feel that you would like me to comment on
each section in detail and to indicate what in my opinion
should be the lines of training of certain of the Sections.

qlhe Guard of honour.- were extremely well
turned out and it was a great pleasure to me to inspect
them.

Gun Control Parties. - These parties are
perhaps the most important element in the whole of the
Defence Force. They are also the most difficult to train.
A lot of experience can be gained in the Drill Hall by
using the small Spotting Table recently supplied by H.M.S.
"EXETER”. More progressive practices could be staged by
a boat inside the Harbour and mounting the Dugiaresq and
Range Clock on the Government Jetty. Such a practice
would be particularly valuable in estimating inclination
and getting the Control Party used to dealing with
alterations of course. If a simple bearing plate was
fitted in the boat the Signal Section could pass in
periodically the relative bearing on each alteration of
course.

The greatest value of all would be to take
the opportunity of a ship proceeding to sea and to exercise
the full Control Party, including sight-setters, range­
takers, gunlayers and trainers at the guns themselves.
It is most important to reduce the "time on aim" and the
"control interval" to a minimum.

Guns* Crews. - The Crew that drilled were
thoroughly at home at their loader. Periodical loader
drill is very valuable particularly for the training of
spare numbers.

Sub Calibre Firings. - The enterprise shown
during the last camp period in firings at a "sail" target
was excellent and 1 recommend a repetition of such a sub­
calibre practice.

Small Arms Sections appeared to me to be
very well trained and conversant with their weapons.
Consideration might be given to the firing of Lewis guns
at a balloon target.

Signalling Section. Signalling Section is
also very important. The Sections that were closed up
appeared most efficient. Needless to say any Signal
drill that''is.ppseif l.e particularly over large distances

| y d r m .■
His Excellency The Oovernpr., of '.the ’■

Falkland Islands, ,
PORT STANLEY. K .. , .both by day 
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both by day and night would be extremely valuable.

First “id Parties were most
had been very well trained.

satisfactory and

Finally rnay I say what a great honour and a
great pleasure it has been to me to inspect such a keen
and live Force.

I have the honour to be,

Your Excellency’s obedient servant

COwIhODORE



GOVERHLIEHT HOUSE,

STANLEY,

7th December, 1938.

FALKLAND ISLANDS,

E&-.232/38,

Sir,

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt

of your letter No. 31OA of the 6tn of December,

1938, regarding an inspection of the Falkland

Islands Defence Force carried out by you on the

5th of December, 1938.

2. I desire to express my grateful thanks

to you for having carried out the inspection and

I appreciate very sincerely your remarks concurring

the seal and efficiency of the Force.

3. The Officer Commanding and all ranks are

honoured by your commendation. The lines of

training of certain sections proposed by you will

be closely followed up.

4* I would add that I am convinced that

your tvzo visits to the Colony have formed a

contribution of inestimable value to the defence

of these Islands.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Governor.

Commodore H. H. Harwood, O.B.E. , R.N. ,
H.M. S. ’’Exeter”,

at Punta Arenad,
CHILE.



232/30.

389th December

Sir,

I ara directed by th© Governor to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the 5th of December,

19385 and to thank you for your kindness in releasing

from duty on the afternoon of the l-.th of December,

members of the Defence Force in your enroloy to enable

them to attend the inspection carried out by

Commodore H. H. Harwood, O.B.lh, P..Fh

I am,

oix’,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

The Manager,
Estate Louis Williams,

STANLEY.



232/38.

9th December, 38.

sir,

I am directed by the Governor to aclaiowledge

°l '• the receipt of your letter of the 5th of December,

19389 and to thank you for your kindness in releasing

/ . from duty on the afternoon of the 4th of December,

members of the Defence Force in your employ to

enable them to attend the inspection carried out by

Comiodore II. H. Harwood, O.B.D., R.H.

I am,

Sir,

Your obedient servant,

Colonial Secretary.

The Manager,
Falkland Islands Co., Ltd. ,

STANLEY.



I have the honour to you that at r/y request

Cowodoro H# nuFuOOdg €•?# :• 5 AAa Sorananding the

;.'uuth American Division of the America and '. eet Indies

Squadron2 inspected the Falkland Islands efence force

on Uonday the 5 th of December.

2# I attach a copy of t:xe foniodore’s report for
•5 A

your infox^&vbion. j.Jffeet vill bo yiven to the Guygestiox

contained therein in the eyllfibuG of training for u;g

forthcoming year.

3. I venture to BUggeot tmt the report might be

of interest to the Cornmitteo of Xrrserial ■:iofciice.

X have tlie honour to bo,

8ir>

Your moot obedient
hvjTfole servant p

THE BIGh? IKWUIiAIdsA
xialcol:: ^cboiL'O.-), ,

01? STATE ?0P. ^1-5 --Ol'.OHIE'..

/ \

7
I


